
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 9:20 AM
To: J. Scott Hall
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 15486

Scott:

You don't have to file any additional submissions. I'm assuming you will be at the next hearing and the examiner can ask 

you verbally during the changes to the docket. Your choice of what you want to do. Thanks. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: philiip.qoetze@state.nm.us

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 9:15 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamVJones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Case No. 15486

It is. I was unaware the waiver had been delivered at the time I filed our prehearing statement. I will file something for 
the record withdrawing that.

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD fmailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 8:18 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Case No. 15486

Scott:

Leonard received these waivers for the NSL application of Case No. 15486.1 also received, on the same day, an entry-of- 
appearance and pre-hearing statement for the same case on behalf of the same parties. Leonard has reviewed the 
waivers and has advised us that they make the issuance of a NSL administrative order possible. I wish to confirm that 
Matador's request for dismissal of the case is agreeable with your clients. Thanks. PRG
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Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.aoetze@state.nm.us

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute [mailto:ilb@modrall.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe(5)state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>: 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillanfa>state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; 'guardianjDpfSyahoo.com'

<guardian op@vahoo.com>: Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com>
Subject: Case No. 15486

Mr. Lowe,

RSC Resources, Cogent Energy and Guardian Operating have waived their objection to the NSL application at issue in 
Case No. 15486. Provided that this waiver is sufficient, Matador would like to dismiss this case and have its application 
administratively approved. My records indicate that no other parties have filed a protest to this application. Please let 
me know if you need anything else, or if you have any questions. This case is listed on the April 28, 2016 docket.

Thank you,
Jennifer Bradfute

MODRALL SPHKMXCi

Jennifer L. Bradfute
Modrall Sperling | www.modraH.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102

D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: Randy Cate rmailto:auardian op@vahoo.coml 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:21 PM 
To: Chris Carleton; Leonard Lowe; Jennifer L. Bradfute 
Subject: Re: Janie Conner 201H Waiver of NSL Protest

Leonard,
Please see attached waiver in which RSC Resources, Cogent Energy, and Guardian Operating hereby waive their 
objection to Matador's NSL application on the subject well.
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Regards,

Randy Cate 
RSC Resources, L.P. 
Guardian Operating Corp. 
432-553-1849

This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this 
information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail 
is a violation of federal criminal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a 
transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a 
writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National 
Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or any other statute governing electronic transactions.

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 

is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 

Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 

herein.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF 
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 

THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND 

PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended 

recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 

any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify 

the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway, http://www.astaro.com
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